U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
U.S. Custom House, Room 242

Second & Chestnut Street

FPhiladelphia, PA 19106
Phone: 215-597-4955 Fax: 215-597-1956

To: Inspection Number: 1008621

DMAC Construction, LLC. Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
and its successors Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

1230 Steel Road
Havertown, PA 12083

Inspection Site:
2028 Federal Street
Philadelphia, PA 19146

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with thig
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days {excluding

weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). .
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to thig Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule jt early enough to allow time to contest after the informa}
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this

contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

please complete, remove and prost the Notice to Employees next
on as the time, date, and place of the mformal conference have
mee any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement

agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates

all citation items or only individual items.
: i i iolations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
ies) within 15 working davs after receipt, the citation(s

to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penal
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

ing days of receipt of this notification unless contested.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 work
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1 982)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA?”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the

remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on WwWw.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms, Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click

on OSHA Penalty Pavment Form. The direct link is:

bttps://www.pav.gov/paveov/forms/ formInstance.htm]?agencyF. ormid=53090334.

endorsements put on any check, money order, or

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or
will process the payments as if these restrictions or

electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above, This
lendar days after each abatement date. Abatement

abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 ca
certification includes the date and method of abatement. Ifthe citation indicates that the violation was corrected

during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item, The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees muyst
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities, A sample abatement certification letter i enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director,

Empioyer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days afier the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.,

¢ enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
ad in conjunction with this notification,

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — Th
employer rights and responsibilities and should be re

Penalty.

HA publishes information on it inspection and

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that 0s
ctronic Freedom of Information Act, The

citation activity on the Intemnet under the provisions of the Ele
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
05/07/2015. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at U.S.

Custom House, Room 242, Second & Chestiut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106 on

at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees

have a right to attend an informal conference.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 4 of 17 0O8HA-2



CER:FIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET
Inspection Number: 1008621

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

Issuance Date: 05/07/2015
List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected

During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, U.S. Custom House, Room 242, Second & Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Ttem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Nuxﬁber and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

was corrected on

Citation Number and {tem Number
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and ftem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their

representatives bave been informed of the abatement.

Signature - Date

Typed or Printed Name Title

y false statements, representation or certification in any application, record, pian or

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes an
pon conviction, be punished by a fine of not mere than

other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, u
$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penaity

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

Citation ] Ttem 1  Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.451(c)(1): Supported scaffolds with a height to base width (including outrigger supports,
if used) ratio of more than four to one (4:1) are not restrained from tipping by guying, tying, bracing, or

equivalent means, as set forth in subparagraphs (i) - (iii) of this paragraph.

a) The employer does not restrain the fabricated frame scaffolding from tipping by guying, tying,
bracing or equivalent means. This violation was most recently observed on the front wall of 2028
Federal Street on 07 NOVEMBER 2014 where employees were performing bricklaying opérations
from a fabricated frame scaffold that was not restrained from tipping by installing guys, ties, and
braces. The fabricated frame scaffold was approximately twenty-five (25) feet in height and
approximately five (5) feet and two (2) inches in width, thus the height to base ratio is approximately
five to one (5:1). To abate this ongoing violation, the employer must require the use of guying, tying,
bracing, or equivalent means when the height to base ratio exceeds four to one (4:1) on supported

scaffolds.

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.451(c)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 906301, citation number 2, item number 2 and was affirmed as a final order on December 5,
2013 with respect to a workplace located at 274 Leverington Avenue, Philadelphia, PA.

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.451(c)(1), which was contained in OSHA mspection
number 895701, citation number 2, item number 2 and was affirmed as a final order on September 26,
2013 with respect to a workplace located at 1201 Latona Street, Philadelphia, PA.

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.451(c)(1), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 314236092, citation number 1, item number 2 and was affirmed as a final order on February 3,
2012 with respect to a workplace Jocated at Broad and Catherine Streets, Philadelphia, PA.,

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc, was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
OSHA-2

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page6tof17



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621
Ocaupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.45 I(c)(1), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 314231929, citation number 1, item number | and was affirmed as a final order on February 2,

2011 with respect to a workplace located at 211 Brown Street, Philadelphia, PA.

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date, The
certification shall include a statement that abatement is complete, the date and method of abatement,
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement
documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written

records.
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/13/2015

Proposed Penalty: $60500.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on enployer and employee rights and responsibilitis.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

Citation | Ttem2  Type of Violation: Willful

forms are more than 2 feet (0.6 m) above or below a point
, attachable ladders, stair towers (scaffold

ch as Jadder stands), ramps, walkways, integral

from other scaffold, structure, personnel hoist, or similar

29 CFR 1926.451(e)(1): When scaffold plat
of access, portable ladders, hook-on ladders
stairways/towers), stairway-type ladders (su
prefabricated scaffold access, or direct access

surface is not used:

a) The employer does not provide a means of access from one level of the scaffold to another by use of
ladders, stair towers, or other acceptable means. This violation was most recently observed at the
property 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA on 7 NOVEMBER 2014 where employees were
performing bricklaying operations from a fabricated frame scatfold that had no ladders, stajr towers, or

other acceptable means of access. The fabricated frame scaffold was approximately twenty-five (25)
feet in height and employees were observed climbing the scaffold support structures. To abate this
ongoing violation, the employer must require the use of portable ladders, attachable ladders or

equivalent means of access.

previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and

McGee Plastering & Stucco Inc. was

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety apd
health standard which was contained in OSHA inspection number 31423 1929, citation number 2, item
number 3a and was affirmed as a final order on February 9, 2011 with respect to a workplace located at

211 Brown Street, Philadelphia, PA.

cation of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notifi
OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Gccupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, [LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was
health standard which was contained i

previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
n OSHA inspection number 3 14230194, citation number 2, item
rder on January 25, 2011 with respect to a workplace located at

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inec. was
health standard, which was contained j
number 1 and was affirmed as 2 final o
200 George Street, Philadelphia, PA.

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date. The
certification shall include a statement that abatement is complete, the date and method of abatement,
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement
documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written

records.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

05/13/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$60500.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information en employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/20 14
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federa) Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

T

Citation I Ttem3  Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.451{1)(6): Scaffolds are crected, used, dismantled, altered, or moved such that they, or
any conductive material handled on them, could have come closer than the minimum distances
established for specific voltages as st forth in the table in subparagraph (f}(6):

a) The employer does not ensure that scaffolding is erected at the minimum distances set forth by this
OSHA standard. This violation was most recently observed on the property 2028 Federal Street,
Philadelphia, PA on 07 NOVEMBER 2014 where employees were applying a brick veneer from the
tubular welded frame scaffold less than 3 feet from a single phase power line of approximately 120/240
Volts to ground, exposing employees to a shock and/or electrocution hazard. To abate this ongoing
violation the employer must ensure that the power lines are de-energized, rerouted, jumped, or, that the

scaffolding is erected at least 10 feet from the energized electrical lines.

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc, was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and

health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.45 1(£)(6), which was contained in OSHA inspection

number 965324, citation number 1, item number | and was affirmed as a final order on June 20, 2014
with respect to a workplace located at 1806 West Montgomery Avenue, Philadelphia, PA,

previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 3142301 94,
as affirmed as a final order on J anuary 25, 2011 with respect to

a workplace located at 200 George Street in Philadelphia, PA.

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was

McGee Plastering and Stucco, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard or its equivalent standard 1926.416(a)(1), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 314236027, citation number 1, jtem number 2a and was affirmed as a final order on QOctober
19, 2011 with respect to a workplace located at 1917 Mount Vernon Street, Philadelphia, PA. '

Abatement certification and documentation required within 10 days after abatement date. The

certification shall include a statement that abatement is complete, the date and method of abatement,
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement
documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of

See pages ! through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee sights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Bate(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014
Isswance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penaity

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written

records.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

05/13/2015

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$60500.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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.8, Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/67/2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

The a}Ieged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that

may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 2 Item 1 a Type of Violation: Repeat

implement, and/or maintain at the workplace
s how the criteria specified in 20 CFR

rence: 1926.59)

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1): The employer did not develop,
a written hazard communication program which describe
1910.1200(1), (g), and (k) will be met: {Construction Refe

communication program. This
d at the property located at 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA on 07

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
n OSHA inspection number 906301, citation number 1,item

health standard which was contained i
number Ia and was affirmed as a final order on December 5, 2013 with respect o a workplace located

at 274 Leverington Avenue, Philadelphia, PA.

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and

health standard which was contained ;

uired within 10 days after abatement date. The

Abatement certification and documentation req
ent is complete, the date and method of abatement,

certification shall include a statement that abatem
and state that employees and their representatives were informed of this abatement. Abatement

documentation shall include documents demonstrating that abatement is complete, such as evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written

records.

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on empioyer and employee rights and responsibilities,
Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 12 of 17 OSHA-2



U.S, Department of Labor

Inspection Number: 1008621
Occupational Safety and Heal

th Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 1146772014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC,
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

e

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/15/2015
Proposed Penalty: $8800.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on empleyer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Cimtion and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 17 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/ 2014
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC.
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

lace copies of the required safety
y are readily accessible during cach

data sheets for each hazardous chemi ,
work shift to employees when they are in their work area(s): (Construction Reference 1926.59)

of their duties. To abate this ongoing violation, the

employer must maintain copies of each safety data sheet for each chemical used at each jobsite,

previously cited for a violation of this Occupational safety and
spection number 906301, citation number 1, item
ecember 3, 2013 with respect (o a workplace located

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was
health standard which was contained in OSHA in

number Ic and was affitmed as a final order on D
at 274 Leverington Avenue, Philadelphia, PA.

McGee Plastering and Stucco Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
heaith standard which was contained in OSHA inspection number 895 701, citation number 1, item
number 3b and was affirmed as a final order on September 26, 2013 with respect to a workplace

located at 1201 Latona Street, Philadelphia, PA.

uired within 10 days after abatement date. The

tis complete, the date and method of abatement,
er¢ informed of this abatement, Abatement

ng the abatement is complete, such as evidence of
1 video evidence of abatement or other written

Abatement certification and documentation req
certification shall include a statement that abatemen
and state that employees and their representatives w
documentation shall include documents demonstrati
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic o

records,
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 05/15/2015

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on eiployer and employee rights and responsibilines.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1008621
Inspection Date(s): 11/07/2014 - 11/07/2014

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Issuance Date: 05/07/2015

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: DMAC Construction, LLC,
Inspection Site: 2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S, Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
U.S. Custom House, Room 242 ’

Second & Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19106
Phone: 215-597-4955 Fax: 215-597-1956

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

DMAC Construction, LLC.

Company Name:
2028 Federal Street, Philadelphia, PA 19146

Inspection Site:

Issuance Date: 05/07/2015
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1008621
Citation 1, Willful $181560.60
Citation 2, Repeat $8800.00
$196300.00

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES

payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www.pay.gov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
sults, click on OSHA Penalty Pa ment Form. The

Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the re
direct link is https://www.pav. gov/pavgov/fonns/formlnstance.html?agenchonnId=53()90334, You will

be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using vour banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA

Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

To avoid additiona] charges, please remit

endorsements put on any check, money order, or

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or
will cash the check or money order as if these

electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and

restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If 2 personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our

bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the

amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and wil] be shown on
r original check back. The bank wil] destroy your

your regular account statement. You will not receive you
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient fands or closed

Page 16 of 17 OSHA-2
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account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times,

is one percent (1 %). Interest wil] accrue
ecome a final order of the Occupational
ission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest, Interest charges will be waived if the full amount

owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

quent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar

Belinguent Charges: A debt is considered delin
bayment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains

days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six bercent (6%) per annum will be assessed

accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additiona] charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs w3l be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to

collect the unpaid deb
(A s T o
I}i{holas DeJesse Q Date

Area Director
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